

Meeting Minutes

Maguire Village Resident Meeting

Date: 03-31-2016

Place: Maguire/UVS Commons Room

Conducted by: Pratik Brahma (UVS mayor), Shabnam Goli (The Maguire village mayor)

Call to Order: 6:07 pm

Meeting Agenda:

1. Patricia talked about SNAP and UFPD and the importance of safety at night. She asked the residents to contact any of them in case they need to walk or commute on campus late at night. She also talked about the opening positions in GFH (Student Assistant and Community assistant).
2. Patricia talked about the mosquito season and told residents to have the stairways clean and avoid having standing water in the hall ways.
3. Patricia said that PPD will take care of trees in both villages in the upcoming weeks but did not give any specific dates.
4. Upcoming MC and CA events: Editing workshop, Indian new year, and Spring Fling
5. CAs talked about their upcoming events: Hamed (Maintenance and Safety in your home workshop on April 19th at 5:30 pm)

Updates about future MC programs

The residents were updated about the following events:

- Editing Workshop set for April 15 2016
- Spring Fling
- Indian New Year

Resident's comments

- A resident brought up the lighting issue around the parking lot. Patricia said it will be addressed next year
-

Adjournment: 6:50 pm